1972 17 April Maxine Claire Evans of Blaxland.

1973 5 October Robert Peter Greentree and Robyn Joan
Greentree.

1875 6 March Philip Poston Gilbey and Joan Helene
Gilbey.

1979 5 December Swajone (?) Pty. Ltd.

1980 21 February Blue Mountains (Hardware) Supplies Pty.
Ltd.

1982 29 March Richard Harrison and Carmela Frances
Harrison, joint tenants.

1983 6 June Westpac Banking Corporation.

1984 5 June Commonwealth Trading Bank of
Australia.

1984 11 October Robert John Hewison Deane and William
Lamont Hewison - joint tenants.

1985 29 April Carmtone Investments Pty. Limited.

1986 11 November Commonwealth Bank of Australia.

1988 1 December Mobil Oil Company.

1988 Purchased by McDonalds Family
Restaurant.

1990 2 April Transferred to McDonalds Family
Restaurant.

NOTE: The original block occupied by Pilgrim Inn was divided into three blocks,
1,2 and 3. Mobil Oil Company occupied block 1, and Mr. W. Deane occupied
blocks 2 and 3. After Pilgrim Inn was destroyed in the bushfires of 1968 a
replacement home was built for Mr. Deane on block 2, fronting Layton Avenue and
a Plant Nursery and later a hardware store operated on block 3, fronting the Great
Western Highway. After the sale of the plant nursery and the Mobil Garage on the
corner, McDonalds Family Restaurant was built on the corner block (No. 1), and
incorporated in the complex was a motor garage operated by Mobil Oil Company,
now facing the Great Western Highway. Mr. Deane died, and his block was sold
by his heirs and descendants. The home built for Mr. Deane was demolished and
a brick building erected in its place, retaining the residential block. Ruins of the
stables which were originally at the rear of Mr. Deane’s house were retained and
preserved by Mc Donalds and are all that remain of the historic buildings that once
stood on this block of land so important to the heritage of the area.

LORD BYRON INN TIMELINE.

1838 23 June George Turner
1839 29 June James Shaw
1842 1 February advertised for sale - R.A.H.S. Journal,

Vol. IV, Pt. 5, p.477.



